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Multi-jurisdiction Hazard Mitigation  

Action Plan Update 
Gregg County, Texas 

RFP# 2023-17 
 
1. Does the County want the consultant/firm to develop an application to seek funds? 

 
Gregg County did not request these services in the RFP packet 
 

2. Does the County already have funds available for the Multi-Jurisdiction Hazard Mitigation Action Plan 
Update? 
 
Gregg County has proper finding for the project. 
 

3. Page 5 of the Standard Terms and Conditions The RFP states, “Respondents must supply the 
Disclosure of Interested Parties (CIQ) form,” but the link provided does not work. May the 
County provide an updated link? 
 
Texas Ethics Commission Website https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/data/forms/conflict/CIQ.pdf  
 

4. Page 13 Section G. states: “Facilitate up to three meetings with County staff, external 
stakeholders, and response partners to include:” 
Does the county have a preference for on-site or virtual meetings? 
 
Either is acceptable 
 

5. What type of contract does the county anticipate issuing the successful proposer? T&M, Fixed Price 
by Deliverables, Lump sum? 

 
Contract type will be discussed with the Awardee 

 
6. With only three days available to respond to answers provided by the County before the deadline, 

we are concerned that the quality and comprehensiveness of our submission may be compromised. 
May the County consider extending the RFP deadline to ensure contractors have sufficient time to 
modify their proposal from the RFP addenda? 
 
Gregg County will issue a deadline extension to 3:00 pm CST 09/13/2023 
 

7. RFP page 4 states, “It is the Respondents sole responsibility to print and review all pages of the RFP 
document, attachments, questions and their answers, addenda and special notices. Failure to provide 
original signature on these forms could render statement non-responsive.” Question: Does the County 
intend that Respondents print, sign, and return as part of the RFP  response all pages of the RFP 
document, attachments, questions and their answers, addenda and special notices, or should Respondents 
print, sign, and return only the Required Forms?  
 
Please review the Proposal Submission Requirements. 
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